



Current News

2017 Reunion Planning Meeting

Web address to Reunion Information and Registration. Copy and paste to your web browser: <https://www.skysoldier.net/2017-Oklahoma-Reunion-Information>

Chapter 18, The 173rd Airborne Brigade(Sep) Association, The Larry Pierce Chapter

The January Chapter meeting was not held due to weather conditions.

A chapter meeting was held on February 4, 2017 at 1000 hours.

Jerry Cooper provided an overview that included an update to the Planning Guide and Organizational Chart along with new tasks being added to Team Leaders.

Reports were given by each of the Team Leaders.

Due to the resignation of Gene Bland, a motion was made by Tim Austin to nominate Maurice McGleish for the position of Chapter Secretary, seconded by Richard Perez. Motion was carried unanimously.

Future meeting will be held after the monthly planning meetings to conduct Chapter business until after the 2017 Reunion, we will then return to our normal schedule.

There is an organizational chart that outlined plans for the upcoming 2017 Reunion to be hosted by our Chapter.

This chart outlined specific areas and the task with time lines that must be accomplished to ensure that the best possible, successful Reunion is hosted, and that we don't lose our shirts in this endeavor. He outlined basically ten (10) areas that need to be addressed and ask for volunteers each area. The current listing is:

Union chairman = Tim Austin

Assist Chairman = Jerry Cooper

Registration/ Finance Team Leader = Jerry Cooper/ Tim Austin

Hotels Team Leader = Kimberly Hubbard

Hospitality Room Team Leader = (tentatively) George Tabor assisted by Derrek Gibson

Vendor Tables Team Leader = Don Walton

Banquet = at Cox Convention Center Team Leader = TBD

Meeting Rooms = at Sheridan Hotel 2nd Floor

Transportation Team Leader = Jon Love/ Derrek Gibson

Tours/ Special Events = Team Leader Jon Love/ Derrek Gibson

Fund Raising Team Leader = Bob Allen

Public Affairs/ Marketing Team Leader = Tim Austin

Assistance in all these areas will be needed, if there is something that you think you can contribute, in any small way, to any of these areas please do not hesitate, contact the team leaders. Even small things make a big difference in the end.

Remember this is a Chapter effort. Many of us have attended Reunions and seen things that have not pleased us. So please bring those points to the appropriate team to see if we can address the issue and so we don't make the same mistakes.